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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. 0. BOX 871 :

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

2y 1957

Gulf 41 Corporation
Ys e Urawer 1290
Fort worth 1, Touse

Adminiatrative Uxder REV-404

heforence le mﬁw to your application for epproval of
8 I=pero popegbtandord gas mmﬂiﬁm unit in the Jalmet Gse
reol consieting of the followlng scveage:

It is wndoretood that this unit l¢ o be sacribed to
your Jo o Jenda “F* wall Bo. 7, located 1900 foet from the
songeh line arsd 1980 feet from the west line of sald Section 4.

By esuthority granted me under provisions of Rule 3 (b),
of the Speclal ?«ulw and Reguletions i’w the Jaluat Gae ocl,
s et forth in Crder HeD20, you are hevoby wm»me to oporete
the above described gorcage 86 o ROD-G rd gus provetion unit,
with allcweble €0 be gusigned thereto m mwwmu with Fele 12
of the pool rules, based upon the unit sise of 320 screv.

Vory truly yourss

Ae Lo PURTER, Jre
fecretary-Director
Dl ong
Lis ] . L o ' j :
e W nil & ﬁw Englinearing Conmlitteo - Hubbe
£l Fges Metural Goe Co. « Jal
£} Pase Hoturel Gos Coe « £) Poso
Hiow Hexioo %tate Land office (Wra. Khea)




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

g 20 EOX 2045
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO
DATE Dec. 2, 1957
CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Re: Proposed NSp 404
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO Proposed NSL
Proposed NFC,
Proposed DC —_—
Gentlemen:
I have examined the application dated_ 11/12/57

for the Gulf Oil Corp. J. F. Janda “F" #7 4-22-36

Operator Lease and Well No, S-T<R

and my recommendations are as follows:

O' K‘__—EQJQP .

O.K.--—=J.W.R,

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSICN

/ ///7

Engineer




